

Campus Safety and Security Annual Report

September 30, 2025

Contents

Introduction	3
Campus Security Authorities	5
Professional Counselors	5
Timely Warnings	5
Emergency Response and Evacuation Procedures	6
Annual Test of Emergency Response and Evacuation Procedures	6
Campus Access & Maintenance	7
Annual Disclosure of Crime Statistics	7
Campus Crime Statistics – Teterboro, NJ	9
Campus Crime Statistics – Ewing, NJ.	11
Campus Crime Statistics – Tampa, FL	
Campus Crime Statistics – Jacksonville, FL	
Campus Crime Statistics – Fort Lauderdale, FL	17
Campus Crime Statistics – Largo, FL	
Campus Crime Statistics – Port Charlotte, FL	21
Campus Crime Statistics – Fort Wayne, IN	
Campus Crime Statistics – Brooksville, FL	
Campus Crime Statistics – Naples, FL	27
Campus Crime Statistics – Cleveland, TN	
Campus Crime Statistics – Melbourne, FL	
Campus Crime Statistics – Scranton, PA	
Campus Crime Statistics – Tucson, AZ	
Campus Crime Statistics – Jenkintown, PA	
Campus Crime Statistics – Knoxville, TN	
Campus Crime Statistics – Mesa, AZ	41
Campus Crime Statistics – Dothan, AL	43
Campus Crime Statistics – York, PA	45
Security Awareness and Crime Prevention	47
Off-Campus locations	47
Missing student notification policy	47
Weapons	47
Data Security	47
Alcoholic Beverages & Illegal Drugs	
Disclosure to Students	
Civil Rights Policies and Complaint Process	48
Title IX and VAWA Policies and Complaint Process	48

Introduction

Jersey College attempts to offer a safe and secure campus. The Campus Director has primary responsibility for safety and security on campus. In the absence of the Campus Director, the Campus Administrator or Campus Coordinator will provide oversight of campus safety concerns. Contact numbers for the offices responsible for safety and security on campus may be found below. All policies and procedures contained within this report apply to each campus within the Jersey College system, including: (i) Teterboro, (ii) Ewing, (iii) Tampa, (iv) Jacksonville, (v) Ft. Lauderdale, (vi) Largo, (vii) Port Charlotte, (viii) Fort Wayne, (ix) Brooksville, (x) Naples, (xi) Cleveland, (xii) Melbourne, (xiii) Scranton, (xiv) Tucson, (xv) Jenkintown, (xvi) Knoxville, (xvii) Mesa, (xviii) Dothan, and (xix) York.

Jersey College does not employ a full-time campus security staff. The Campus Director works closely with the local police department, which may be reached by calling 911 in an emergency or the local non-emergency number listed below:

Teterboro local police: 201-461-2770 or 201-641-9100 Ewing local police: 609-882-1313 Tampa local police: 813-247-8200 Jacksonville local police: 904-630-0500 Sunrise local police: 954-746-3370 Largo local police: 727-587-6730 Port Charlotte local police: 941-639-2101 Fort Wayne local police: 260-427-1222 Brooksville local police: 352-754-6830 Naples local police: 239-213-4844 Cleveland local police: 423-476-7511 Melbourne local police: 321-608-6731 Scranton local police: 570-348-4130 Tucson local police: 520-791-4444 Jenkintown local police: 215-884-1200 Knoxville local police: 865-215-7450 Mesa local police: 480-644-2211 Dothan local police: 334-615-3000 York local police: 717-846-1234

If you become aware of a crime, observe a suspicious person, or are a victim yourself, the first contact you make should be to promptly report all emergencies to the police. Additionally, please report all incidents or suspicious activity to either the Campus Director or the Campus Administrator. Jersey College does not employ any sworn or commissioned law enforcement personnel. Therefore, no employee of Jersey College is considered security personnel.

Reports to Jersey College personnel involving bodily injury (including sexual offenses), theft, or an ongoing threat to campus security will be reported to the local police department. Reports not involving the foregoing will usually be investigated internally. Police reports are public records under state law. If you are the victim of a crime and do not want to pursue action within the public criminal justice system, you may still want to consider making a confidential report with Jersey College. With your permission, the Campus Director or his/her designee can file a report on the details of the incident without revealing your identity. The purpose of a confidential report is to comply with your wish to keep the matter confidential, while taking steps to ensure the future safety of yourself and others (subject to federal

exceptions).

If an individual who makes a Report chooses to request confidentiality, Jersey College has the ability to honor such a request in limited circumstances. Instances where such a request may **not** be honored include, but are not limited to:

- (i) If the report involves a minor and state law mandates contacting appropriate authorities; or
- (ii) If the institution would not be able to provide a safe and nondiscriminatory environment for all students.

If confidentiality is granted, any personally identifiable information will be kept from any third-party (i.e., other witnesses, the accused etc.) not involved in the Report process, and will not become part of the student's educational record. However, Jersey College reserves the right to continue an investigation to the extent possible. In the interim, Jersey College will work with the individual to provide any reasonable accommodations or interim measures available.

Honoring the request for confidentiality may limit the institution's ability to respond fully to the incident, including pursuing disciplinary action against the alleged perpetrator.

Students, faculty, staff, and guests are encouraged to report all crimes and public safety incidents to the appropriate office in an accurate and timely manner, even if the victim of a crime elects or is unable to make such a report. In the event of an emergency or to report a crime, dial 9-1-1. To report an incident to school officials (or in non-emergency situations), below is a list of offices that may be contacted:

<u>Teterboro</u>		Ft. Lauderdale	
Campus Director:	201-575-4661	Campus Director:	954-210-7436
Campus Coordinator:	201-575-4179	Campus Coordinator:	954-210-7434
Main Line:	201-489-5836	Main Line:	954-321-8890
Ewing		Jacksonville	
Campus Director:	609-643-4216	Campus Director:	904-866-4268
Campus Coordinator:	609-286-5086	Campus Coordinator:	904-337-6264
Main Line:	609-777-9035	Main Line:	904-733-3588
<u>Tampa</u>		Largo	
			
Campus Director:	813-642-3036		
Campus Director: Campus Coordinator:	813-642-3036 813-441-3883	Campus Administrator:	727-202-9494
Campus Director:			727-202-9494 727-202-9191
Campus Director: Campus Coordinator:	813-441-3883	Campus Administrator:	
Campus Director: Campus Coordinator: Main Line:	813-441-3883	Campus Administrator: Main Line:	
Campus Director: Campus Coordinator: Main Line: Port Charlotte	813-441-3883 813-246-5111	Campus Administrator: Main Line: Fort Wayne	727-202-9191

¹Please note that confidentiality does not extend to legal proceedings or other matters of law (i.e., subpoena, testimony etc.). Confidentiality refers to institutional proceedings only and is subject to state and federal exceptions.

²Please note that confidentiality does not extend to legal proceedings or other matters of law (i.e., subpoena, testimony etc.). Confidentiality refers to institutional proceedings only and is subject to state and federal exceptions.

Brooksville Campus Administrator: Main Line:	352-540-7100 352-325-2550	Naples Campus Administrator: Main Line:	239-291-5430 239-203-2700
Cleveland Campus Administrator: Main Line:	423-250-5570 420-250-5199	Melbourne Campus Administrator: Main Line:	321-248-5239 321-378-0097
Scranton Campus Administrator: Main Line:	570-230-7363 570-866-3311	Tucson Campus Administrator: Main Line:	520-355-8544 520-379-7163
Jenkintown Campus Director: Campus Coordinator: Main Line:	267-291-6150 267-692-5515 267-651-8148	Knoxville Campus Administrator: Main Line:	865-221-8611 865-518-4849
Mesa Campus Administrator Main Line:	480-520-7920 480-573-8710	<u>Dothan</u> Campus Administrator: Main Line:	334-458-3822 334-453-4476
York Campus Administrator Main Line:	717-900-5776 717-851-8733		

Campus Security Authorities

Campus Security Authorities (CSA) include any official of an institution who has significant responsibility for student and campus activities, including, but not limited to, student housing, student discipline and campus judicial proceedings. An official is defined as any person who has the authority and the duty to take action or respond to particular issues on behalf of the institution. A CSA may also include any individual or individuals who have responsibility for campus security but who do not constitute a campus police department or a campus security department.

CSAs are required to report allegations of Clery Act crimes that he or she concludes were made in good faith. CSAs at Jersey College include individuals holding the following titles or positions: (i) Campus Director/Administrator, (ii) Dean, (iii) Associate Dean, (iv) Program Chair, and (v) Security Guard.

Professional Counselors

Jersey College does not employ full-time or part-time pastoral or professional counselors. As such, there is no procedure for pastoral or professional counselors to report crimes.

Timely Warnings

In the event that a situation arises, either on or off campus, that, in the judgment of the Campus Director, constitutes an ongoing or continuing threat, a campus wide "timely warning" will be issued, that will withhold the name of the victims as confidential. The warning will be issued in one or a combination of the following methods: dissemination through the SchoolCast mass alert system, electronic e-mail, our

website (www.jerseycollege.edu), telephone, voice mail, external media announcements, or posting of information outside student lounge.

Emergency Response and Evacuation Procedures

Jersey College has adopted an Emergency Plan for the purpose of facilitating the flow of information to administrators, key staff members, faculty and the media when an emergency event occurs at Jersey College or involves Jersey College students or members. Jersey College's Supplemental Emergency Response Plan³ (a copy of which may be obtained at www.jerseycollege.edu/policies) contains detailed information and policies for handling of emergency situations. The following provides a summary of the plan.

When Jersey College is threatened in an emergency situation, the Campus Director will confirm that a significant emergency situation exists. Upon confirmation, the Campus Director or his/her designee will contact and organize an Emergency Operations Team. The Emergency Operations Team is normally comprised of the Campus Director and Deans (supplemented when possible with the College's CEO and President).

The Emergency Response Team is responsible for:

- Establishing an emergency headquarters and command post;
- Establishing and directing, if needed, a primary evacuation and temporary housing site for students, faculty and staff;
- Verbally informing each classroom of the emergency;
- Assessing if an ongoing or immediate threat exists and whether or not additional information should be disseminated to the community;
- Determining the content of the notification and who the notification will be presented to:
- Ensuring that all staff are informed of the emergency and providing direction, including, but not limited to, advising staff to check/close all doors, ready first-aid and health care kits, and make ready other precautions;
- Contacting emergency personnel; and
- Issuing media releases to the outside community, if necessary.

Jersey College will, without delay, and taking into account the safety of the community, determine the content of the notification and initiate the notification system, unless issuing a notification will, in the professional judgment of responsible authorities, compromise efforts to assist a victim or to contain, respond to or otherwise mitigate the emergency. The notification will be coordinated through the use of the SchoolCast mass alert system, which allows communication through voice, email, text message, or a combination of these three methods.

Students are advised that due to the nature of emergency response, the outcome is not always easy to predict. Therefore, it should be recognized that this plan is meant to serve as a guideline and that the outcome of the response may be limited by the scope, magnitude and duration of the event. To facilitate the response, students are expected to follow the directions of the Emergency Response Team and remain calm at all times.

Annual Test of Emergency Response and Evacuation Procedures

³ This Plan provides detailed procedures for responding to specific emergency situations, such as Holds and Evacuations; Active Shooter Threats, Bomb Threats, and Flooding.

In an effort to protect the well-being of students, employees and guests, Jersey College will, on an annual basis, conduct a test of the emergency response and evacuation procedures. This test will contain the following components:

- Will be scheduled
- Contains a drill and an exercise that test both procedures and coordination of efforts
- Designed for evaluation and assessment
- Follow-through activities to evaluate the test
- Documentation of the results of the test

Campus Access & Maintenance

During business hours, Jersey College will be open to students, parents, employees, contractors, guests, and invitees. During non-business hours, access to Jersey College's facilities is available only to employees by key only. Non-employees are not permitted access to any school facilities during non-business hours. The campuses do not have any residences.

Maintenance and administrative personnel inspect the entire campus and buildings regularly to discover and correct health, safety, or maintenance problems. Security-related maintenance problems (e.g. doors, windows, locks) in need of repair should be reported to the receptionist or Campus Director.

Annual Disclosure of Crime Statistics

The Campus Director (or appropriate designee), in concert with the central office prepares the annual crime statistics report. The Campus Director or appropriate designee prepares this report to comply with the Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Crime Statistics Act. This report is prepared by compiling available information from local law enforcement agencies surrounding our campuses. Though Jersey College works in conjunction with various law enforcement agencies, there is no memorandum of understanding between Jersey College and these agencies.

Campus crime, arrest and referral statistics include those reported to Jersey College's administration, designated campus officials (including but not limited to directors, administrators, deans, and executives), and local law enforcement agencies.

Each year, information will be disseminated via distributed flyer, email, or posting of information outside of student lounge. The disseminated information will either contain the annual security report or reference a web site containing the report. Faculty and staff will receive similar notification through email or posting of information in the faculty lounge. Copies of the report may also be obtained at the Administration office of each campus or by calling the main campus number and asking for administration:

Teterboro:	546 U.S. Highway 46	Ewing:	1001 Spruce Street
	Teterboro, NJ 07608		Ewing, NJ 08618
	(201) 489-5836		(609) 777-9035

Tampa: 3625 Queen Palm Drive Jacksonville: 8131 Baymeadows Circle W

Tampa, FL 33619 Jacksonville, FL 32256

(813) 246-5111 (904) 733-3588

Ft. Lauderdale: 7775 W Oakland Park Blvd. Largo: 2025 Indian Rocks Road

Sunrise, FL 33351 Largo, FL 33774

(954)	321-8890	(727)	202-9191
() - 1	, 521 0070	(/ 2 /	, = 0 = 7 1 7 1

Fort Wayne: 7836 W Jefferson Blvd Port Charlotte: 2450 Harbor Boulevard

Fort Wayne, IN 46804 Port Charlotte, FL 33952

(260) 306-5355 (941) 500-3331

Brooksville: 17222 Hospital Blvd Naples: 8340 Collier Boulevard

Brooksville, FL 34601 Naples, FL 34114 (352) 325-2550 (239) 203-2700

Cleveland: 2305 Chambliss Ave NW Melbourne: 250 N Wickham Road

Cleveland, TN 37311 Melbourne, FL 32935

(423) 250-5199 (321) 378-0097

Scranton: 700 Quincy Avenue Tucson: 1980 W Hospital Drive

Scranton, PA 18510 Tucson, AZ 85704 (570) 866-3311 (520) 210-8900

Jenkintown: 610 Old York Road Knoxville: 10820 Parkside Drive

Jenkintown, PA 19046 Knoxville, TN 37934

(215) 650-6301 (865) 500-3026

Mesa: 10238 East Hampton Avenue Dothan: 3850 West Main Street, S. 500

Mesa, AZ 85209 Dothan, AL 36305 480-573-8710 334-453-4476

York: 1409 Williams Road

York, PA 17402 717-851-8733

All prospective employees may obtain a copy from the administrative office at the addresses noted above, by calling the numbers above and asking for administration, or by accessing www.jerseycollege.edu/policies. Campus crime data is also available from the United States Department of Education website: https://ope.ed.gov/campussafety/.

Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy & Campus Crime Statistics Act Report

<u>Campus Crime Statistics – Teterboro, NJ</u>

Criminal Offenses Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0
Aggravated assault	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0
Domestic violence	0	0	0
Dating violence	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0

Criminal offenses in which the victim is intentionally selected due to actual or perceived: (i) Race, (ii) Gender, (iii) Religion, (iv) National Origin, (v) Sexual Orientation, (vi) Gender Identity, (vii) Ethnicity, or (viii) Disability Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0
Aggravated assault	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0
Larceny-theft	0	0	0
Simple assault	0	0	0
Intimidation	0	0	0
Destruction, damage, or vandalism of property	0	0	0
Other crimes involving bodily injury	0	0	0

Weapons Possession			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0

Drug Abuse Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	1	0
Arrests	0	0	0

Liquor Law Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	1	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0

Note 1: Referrals for disciplinary action include incidents where no arrest occurred but the matter was referred for internal student or employee disciplinary action.

Note 2: Crime statistics were requested from the Little Ferry Police Department.

Campus Crime Statistics - Ewing, NJ

Criminal Offenses Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	1
Aggravated assault	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	10
Arson	0	0	0
Domestic violence	0	0	0
Dating violence	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0

Criminal offenses in which the victim is intentionally selected due to actual or perceived: (i) Race, (ii) Gender, (iii) Religion, (iv) National Origin, (v) Sexual Orientation, (vi) Gender Identity, (vii) Ethnicity, or (viii) Disability Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0
Aggravated assault	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0
Larceny-theft	0	0	0
Simple assault	0	0	0
Intimidation	0	0	0
Destruction, damage, or vandalism of property	0	0	0
Other crimes involving bodily injury	0	0	0

Weapons Possession			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0

Drug Abuse Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0

Liquor Law Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0

- Note 1: Referrals for disciplinary action include incidents where no arrest occurred but the matter was referred for internal student or employee disciplinary action.
- Note 2: Crime statistics were requested from the Ewing Township Police Department.
- Note 3: Statistics reported may reflect areas adjacent to the Ewing campus including a large retail shopping center.

<u>Campus Crime Statistics – Tampa, FL</u>

Criminal Offenses Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0
Aggravated assault	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0
Domestic violence	0	0	0
Dating violence	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0

Criminal offenses in which the victim is intentionally selected due to actual or perceived: (i) Race, (ii) Gender, (iii) Religion, (iv) National Origin, (v) Sexual Orientation, (vi) Gender Identity, (vii) Ethnicity, or (viii) Disability Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0
Aggravated assault	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0
Larceny-theft	0	0	0
Simple assault	0	0	0
Intimidation	0	0	0
Destruction, damage, or vandalism of property	0	0	0
Other crimes involving bodily injury	0	0	0

Weapons Possession			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0

Drug Abuse Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0

Liquor Law Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0

Note 1: Referrals for disciplinary action include incidents where no arrest occurred but the matter was referred for internal student or employee disciplinary action.

Note 2: Crime statistics were requested from the Hillsborough County, FL sheriff's office.

<u>Campus Crime Statistics – Jacksonville, FL</u>

Criminal Offenses Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0
Aggravated assault	0	0	0
Burglary	0	2	0
Motor vehicle theft	0	1	0
Arson	0	0	0
Domestic violence	0	0	0
Dating violence	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0

Criminal offenses in which the victim is intentionally selected due to actual or perceived: (i) Race, (ii) Gender, (iii) Religion, (iv) National Origin, (v) Sexual Orientation, (vi) Gender Identity, (vii) Ethnicity, or (viii) Disability Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0
Aggravated assault	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0
Larceny-theft	0	0	0
Simple assault	0	0	0
Intimidation	0	0	0
Destruction, damage, or vandalism of property	0	0	0
Other crimes involving bodily injury	0	0	0

Weapons Possession			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0

Drug Abuse Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0

Liquor Law Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	2	0
Arrests	0	0	0

Note 1: Referrals for disciplinary action include incidents where no arrest occurred but the matter was referred for internal student or employee disciplinary action.

Note 2: Crime statistics were requested from the Jacksonville, FL sheriff's office.

Campus Crime Statistics – Fort Lauderdale, FL

Criminal Offenses Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0
Aggravated assault	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0
Domestic violence	0	0	0
Dating violence	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0

Criminal offenses in which the victim is intentionally selected due to actual or perceived: (i) Race, (ii) Gender, (iii) Religion, (iv) National Origin, (v) Sexual Orientation, (vi) Gender Identity, (vii) Ethnicity, or (viii) Disability Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0
Aggravated assault	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0
Larceny-theft	0	0	0
Simple assault	0	0	0
Intimidation	0	0	0
Destruction, damage, or vandalism of property	0	0	0
Other crimes involving bodily injury	0	0	0

Weapons Possession			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0

Drug Abuse Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	1	0
Arrests	0	0	0

Liquor Law Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0

- Note 1: Referrals for disciplinary action include incidents where no arrest occurred but the matter was referred for internal student or employee disciplinary action.
- Note 2: Crime statistics were requested from the Sunrise Police Department.
- Note 3: Statistics reported may reflect areas adjacent to the Fort Lauderdale campus including a large retail shopping center.

Campus Crime Statistics – Largo, FL

Criminal Offenses Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0
Aggravated assault	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0
Domestic violence	0	0	0
Dating violence	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0

Criminal offenses in which the victim is intentionally selected due to actual or perceived: (i) Race, (ii) Gender, (iii) Religion, (iv) National Origin, (v) Sexual Orientation, (vi) Gender Identity, (vii) Ethnicity, or (viii) Disability Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0
Aggravated assault	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0
Larceny-theft	0	0	0
Simple assault	0	0	0
Intimidation	0	0	0
Destruction, damage, or vandalism of property	0	0	0
Other crimes involving bodily injury	0	0	0

Weapons Possession			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0

Drug Abuse Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0

Liquor Law Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0

- Note 1: Referrals for disciplinary action include incidents where no arrest occurred but the matter was referred for internal student or employee disciplinary action.
- Note 2: Crime statistics were requested from the Pinellas County Sheriff's Office and Largo Police Department.
- Note 3: Classrooms at the Largo Campus are located inside the Indian Rocks campus of Largo Medical Center. Statistics reported include crimes that occurred at or adjacent to the Indian Rocks Campus of Largo Medical Center in its entirety, inclusive of the Jersey College classroom locations.

Campus Crime Statistics – Port Charlotte, FL

Criminal Offenses Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0
Aggravated assault	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0
Domestic violence	0	0	0
Dating violence	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0

Criminal offenses in which the victim is intentionally selected due to actual or perceived:			
(i) Race, (ii) Gender, (iii) Religion, (iv) National Origin, (v) Sexual Orientation, (vi)			
Gender Identity, (vii) Ethnicity, or (viii) Disability			
Reported to Ad	ministration or	Local Police	
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0
Aggravated assault	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0
Larceny-theft	0	0	0
Simple assault	0	0	0
Intimidation	0	0	0
Destruction, damage, or vandalism of property	0	0	0
Other crimes involving bodily injury	0	0	0

Weapons Possession			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0

Drug Abuse Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0

Liquor Law Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0

Note 1: Referrals for disciplinary action include incidents where no arrest occurred but the matter was referred for internal student or employee disciplinary action.

Note 2: Crime statistics were requested from the Charlotte County Sheriff's Office.

Campus Crime Statistics - Fort Wayne, IN

Criminal Offenses Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0
Aggravated assault	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0
Domestic violence	0	0	0
Dating violence	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0

Criminal offenses in which the victim is intentionally selected due to actual or perceived: (i) Race, (ii) Gender, (iii) Religion, (iv) National Origin, (v) Sexual Orientation, (vi) Gender Identity, (vii) Ethnicity, or (viii) Disability Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0
Aggravated assault	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0
Larceny-theft	0	0	0
Simple assault	0	0	0
Intimidation	0	0	0
Destruction, damage, or vandalism of property	0	0	0
Other crimes involving bodily injury	0	0	0

Weapons Possession			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0

Drug Abuse Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0

Liquor Law Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0

Note 1: Referrals for disciplinary action include incidents where no arrest occurred but the matter was referred for internal student or employee disciplinary action.

Note 2: Crime statistics were requested from the Fort Wayne Police Department.

Campus Crime Statistics – Brooksville, FL

Criminal Offenses Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0
Aggravated assault	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0
Domestic violence	0	0	0
Dating violence	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0

Criminal offenses in which the victim is intentionally selected due to actual or perceived: (i) Race, (ii) Gender, (iii) Religion, (iv) National Origin, (v) Sexual Orientation, (vi) Gender Identity, (vii) Ethnicity, or (viii) Disability Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0
Aggravated assault	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0
Larceny-theft	0	0	0
Simple assault	0	0	0
Intimidation	0	0	0
Destruction, damage, or vandalism of property	0	0	0
Other crimes involving bodily injury	0	0	0

Weapons Possession			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0

Drug Abuse Violations				
Offense 2024 2023 2022				
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0	
Arrests	0	0	0	

Liquor Law Violations				
Offense 2024 2023 2022				
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0	
Arrests	0	0	0	

Note 1: Referrals for disciplinary action include incidents where no arrest occurred but the matter was referred for internal student or employee disciplinary action.

Note 2: Crime statistics were requested from the Hernando County Sheriff's Office

Campus Crime Statistics – Naples, FL

Criminal Offenses Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0
Aggravated assault	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0
Domestic violence	0	0	0
Dating violence	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0

Criminal offenses in which the victim is intentionally selected due to actual or perceived: (i) Race, (ii) Gender, (iii) Religion, (iv) National Origin, (v) Sexual Orientation, (vi) Gender Identity, (vii) Ethnicity, or (viii) Disability Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0
Aggravated assault	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0
Larceny-theft	0	0	0
Simple assault	0	0	0
Intimidation	0	0	0
Destruction, damage, or vandalism of property	0	0	0
Other crimes involving bodily injury	0	0	0

Weapons Possession			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0

Drug Abuse Violations				
Offense 2024 2023 2022				
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0	
Arrests	0	0	0	

Liquor Law Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0

Note 1: Referrals for disciplinary action include incidents where no arrest occurred but the matter was referred for internal student or employee disciplinary action.

Note 2: Crime statistics were requested from the Collier County Sheriff's Office.

<u>Campus Crime Statistics – Cleveland, TN</u>

Criminal Offenses Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	1
Aggravated assault	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0
Domestic violence	0	1	0
Dating violence	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0

Criminal offenses in which the victim is intentionally selected due to actual or perceived: (i) Race, (ii) Gender, (iii) Religion, (iv) National Origin, (v) Sexual Orientation, (vi) Gender Identity, (vii) Ethnicity, or (viii) Disability Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	0
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0
Aggravated assault	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0
Larceny-theft	0	0	0
Simple assault	0	0	0
Intimidation	0	0	0
Destruction, damage, or vandalism of property	0	0	0
Other crimes involving bodily injury	0	0	0

Weapons Possession			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0
Arrests	0	0	0

Drug Abuse Violations				
Offense 2024 2023 2022				
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0	
Arrests	0	0	2	

Liquor Law Violations				
Offense 2024 2023 2022				
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	0	
Arrests	0	0	0	

Note 1: Referrals for disciplinary action include incidents where no arrest occurred but the matter was referred for internal student or employee disciplinary action.

Note 2: Crime statistics were requested from the Cleveland Police Department.

<u>Campus Crime Statistics – Melbourne, FL</u>

Criminal Offenses Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	N/A
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	N/A
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	2	N/A
Robbery	0	0	N/A
Aggravated assault	0	1	N/A
Burglary	1	0	N/A
Motor vehicle theft	0	1	N/A
Arson	0	0	N/A
Domestic violence	0	0	N/A
Dating violence	0	0	N/A
Stalking	0	0	N/A

Criminal offenses in which the victim is intentionally selected due to actual or perceived: (i) Race, (ii) Gender, (iii) Religion, (iv) National Origin, (v) Sexual Orientation, (vi) Gender Identity, (vii) Ethnicity, or (viii) Disability Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	N/A
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	N/A
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	N/A
Robbery	0	0	N/A
Aggravated assault	0	0	N/A
Burglary	0	0	N/A
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	N/A
Arson	0	0	N/A
Larceny-theft	0	0	N/A
Simple assault	0	0	N/A
Intimidation	0	0	N/A
Destruction, damage, or vandalism of property	0	0	N/A
Other crimes involving bodily injury	0	0	N/A

Weapons Possession			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	N/A
Arrests	0	0	N/A

Drug Abuse Violations				
Offense 2024 2023 2022				
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	N/A	
Arrests	0	0	N/A	

Liquor Law Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	1	0	N/A
Arrests	0	0	N/A

Note 1: Referrals for disciplinary action include incidents where no arrest occurred but the matter was referred for internal student or employee disciplinary action.

Note 2: The Melbourne campus commenced operations in January 2023. No crime statistics are available for 2022.

Note 3: Crime statistics were requested from the Melbourne Police Department.

<u>Campus Crime Statistics – Scranton, PA</u>

Criminal Offenses Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	N/A
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	N/A
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	N/A
Robbery	0	0	N/A
Aggravated assault	0	0	N/A
Burglary	0	0	N/A
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	N/A
Arson	0	0	N/A
Domestic violence	0	0	N/A
Dating violence	0	0	N/A
Stalking	0	0	N/A

Criminal offenses in which the victim is intentionally selected due to actual or perceived: (i) Race, (ii) Gender, (iii) Religion, (iv) National Origin, (v) Sexual Orientation, (vi) Gender Identity, (vii) Ethnicity, or (viii) Disability Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	N/A
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	N/A
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	N/A
Robbery	0	0	N/A
Aggravated assault	0	0	N/A
Burglary	0	0	N/A
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	N/A
Arson	0	0	N/A
Larceny-theft	0	0	N/A
Simple assault	0	0	N/A
Intimidation	0	0	N/A
Destruction, damage, or vandalism of property	0	0	N/A
Other crimes involving bodily injury	0	0	N/A

Weapons Possession			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	N/A
Arrests	0	0	N/A

Drug Abuse Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	N/A
Arrests	0	0	N/A

Liquor Law Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	N/A
Arrests	0	0	N/A

Note 1: Referrals for disciplinary action include incidents where no arrest occurred but the matter was referred for internal student or employee disciplinary action.

Note 2: The Scranton campus commenced operations in January 2023. No crime statistics are available for 2022.

Note 3: Crime statistics were requested from the Scranton Police Department.

<u>Campus Crime Statistics – Tucson, AZ</u>

Criminal Offenses Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	N/A
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	N/A
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	N/A
Robbery	0	0	N/A
Aggravated assault	0	0	N/A
Burglary	0	0	N/A
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	N/A
Arson	0	0	N/A
Domestic violence	0	0	N/A
Dating violence	0	0	N/A
Stalking	0	0	N/A

Criminal offenses in which the victim is intentionally selected due to actual or perceived: (i) Race, (ii) Gender, (iii) Religion, (iv) National Origin, (v) Sexual Orientation, (vi) Gender Identity, (vii) Ethnicity, or (viii) Disability Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	N/A
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	N/A
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	N/A
Robbery	0	0	N/A
Aggravated assault	0	0	N/A
Burglary	0	0	N/A
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	N/A
Arson	0	0	N/A
Larceny-theft	0	0	N/A
Simple assault	0	0	N/A
Intimidation	0	0	N/A
Destruction, damage, or vandalism of property	0	0	N/A
Other crimes involving bodily injury	0	0	N/A

Weapons Possession					
Offense	2024	2023	2022		
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	N/A		
Arrests	0	0	N/A		

Drug Abuse Violations					
Offense	2024	2023	2022		
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	N/A		
Arrests	0	0	N/A		

Liquor Law Violations					
Offense	2024	2023	2022		
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	N/A		
Arrests	0	0	N/A		

Note 1: Referrals for disciplinary action include incidents where no arrest occurred but the matter was referred for internal student or employee disciplinary action.

Note 2: The Tucson campus commenced operations in January 2023. No crime statistics are available for 2022.

Note 3: Crime statistics were requested from the Tucson Police Department.

<u>Campus Crime Statistics – Jenkintown, PA</u>

Criminal Offenses Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	N/A
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	N/A
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	N/A
Robbery	0	0	N/A
Aggravated assault	0	0	N/A
Burglary	0	0	N/A
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	N/A
Arson	0	0	N/A
Domestic violence	0	0	N/A
Dating violence	0	0	N/A
Stalking	0	0	N/A

Criminal offenses in which the victim is intentionally selected due to actual or perceived: (i) Race, (ii) Gender, (iii) Religion, (iv) National Origin, (v) Sexual Orientation, (vi) Gender Identity, (vii) Ethnicity, or (viii) Disability Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	N/A
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	N/A
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	N/A
Robbery	0	0	N/A
Aggravated assault	0	0	N/A
Burglary	0	0	N/A
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	N/A
Arson	0	0	N/A
Larceny-theft	0	0	N/A
Simple assault	0	0	N/A
Intimidation	0	0	N/A
Destruction, damage, or vandalism of property	0	0	N/A
Other crimes involving bodily injury	0	0	N/A

Weapons Possession			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	N/A
Arrests	0	0	N/A

Drug Abuse Violations				
Offense 2024 2023 2022				
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	N/A	
Arrests	0	0	N/A	

Liquor Law Violations				
Offense 2024 2023 2022				
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	N/A	
Arrests	0	0	N/A	

Note 1: Referrals for disciplinary action include incidents where no arrest occurred but the matter was referred for internal student or employee disciplinary action.

Note 2: The Jenkintown campus commenced operations in May 2023. No crime statistics are available for 2022.

Note 3: Crime statistics were requested from the Jenkintown Police Department.

$\underline{Campus\ Crime\ Statistics-Knoxville,\ TN}$

Criminal Offenses Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	N/A
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	N/A
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	N/A
Robbery	0	0	N/A
Aggravated assault	0	0	N/A
Burglary	0	0	N/A
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	N/A
Arson	0	0	N/A
Domestic violence	0	0	N/A
Dating violence	0	0	N/A
Stalking	0	0	N/A

Criminal offenses in which the victim is intentionally selected due to actual or perceived: (i) Race, (ii) Gender, (iii) Religion, (iv) National Origin, (v) Sexual Orientation, (vi) Gender Identity, (vii) Ethnicity, or (viii) Disability Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	0	N/A
Negligent manslaughter	0	0	N/A
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	0	N/A
Robbery	0	0	N/A
Aggravated assault	0	0	N/A
Burglary	0	0	N/A
Motor vehicle theft	0	0	N/A
Arson	0	0	N/A
Larceny-theft	0	0	N/A
Simple assault	0	0	N/A
Intimidation	0	0	N/A
Destruction, damage, or vandalism of property	0	0	N/A
Other crimes involving bodily injury	0	0	N/A

Weapons Possession			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	N/A
Arrests	0	0	N/A

Drug Abuse Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	N/A
Arrests	0	0	N/A

Liquor Law Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	0	N/A
Arrests	0	0	N/A

Note 1: Referrals for disciplinary action include incidents where no arrest occurred but the matter was referred for internal student or employee disciplinary action.

Note 2: The Knoxville campus commenced operations in May 2023. No crime statistics are available for 2022.

Note 3: Crime statistics were requested from the Knoxville Police Department.

Campus Crime Statistics – Mesa, AZ

Criminal Offenses Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	N/A	N/A
Negligent manslaughter	0	N/A	N/A
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	N/A	N/A
Robbery	0	N/A	N/A
Aggravated assault	0	N/A	N/A
Burglary	0	N/A	N/A
Motor vehicle theft	0	N/A	N/A
Arson	0	N/A	N/A
Domestic violence	0	N/A	N/A
Dating violence	0	N/A	N/A
Stalking	0	N/A	N/A

Criminal offenses in which the victim is intentionally selected due to actual or perceived: (i) Race, (ii) Gender, (iii) Religion, (iv) National Origin, (v) Sexual Orientation, (vi) Gender Identity, (vii) Ethnicity, or (viii) Disability Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	N/A	N/A
Negligent manslaughter	0	N/A	N/A
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	N/A	N/A
Robbery	0	N/A	N/A
Aggravated assault	0	N/A	N/A
Burglary	0	N/A	N/A
Motor vehicle theft	0	N/A	N/A
Arson	0	N/A	N/A
Larceny-theft	0	N/A	N/A
Simple assault	0	N/A	N/A
Intimidation	0	N/A	N/A
Destruction, damage, or vandalism of property	0	N/A	N/A
Other crimes involving bodily injury	0	N/A	N/A

Weapons Possession			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	N/A	N/A
Arrests	0	N/A	N/A

Drug Abuse Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	N/A	N/A
Arrests	0	N/A	N/A

Liquor Law Violations				
Offense	2024	2023	2022	
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	N/A	N/A	
Arrests	0	N/A	N/A	

Note 1: Referrals for disciplinary action include incidents where no arrest occurred but the matter was referred for internal student or employee disciplinary action.

Note 2: The Mesa campus commenced operations in January 2024. No crime statistics are available for 2023 and 2022.

Campus Crime Statistics – Dothan, AL

Criminal Offenses Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	N/A	N/A
Negligent manslaughter	0	N/A	N/A
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	N/A	N/A
Robbery	0	N/A	N/A
Aggravated assault	0	N/A	N/A
Burglary	0	N/A	N/A
Motor vehicle theft	0	N/A	N/A
Arson	0	N/A	N/A
Domestic violence	1	N/A	N/A
Dating violence	0	N/A	N/A
Stalking	0	N/A	N/A

Criminal offenses in which the victim is intentionally selected due to actual or perceived: (i) Race, (ii) Gender, (iii) Religion, (iv) National Origin, (v) Sexual Orientation, (vi) Gender Identity, (vii) Ethnicity, or (viii) Disability Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	N/A	N/A
Negligent manslaughter	0	N/A	N/A
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	N/A	N/A
Robbery	0	N/A	N/A
Aggravated assault	0	N/A	N/A
Burglary	0	N/A	N/A
Motor vehicle theft	0	N/A	N/A
Arson	0	N/A	N/A
Larceny-theft	0	N/A	N/A
Simple assault	0	N/A	N/A
Intimidation	0	N/A	N/A
Destruction, damage, or vandalism of property	0	N/A	N/A
Other crimes involving bodily injury	0	N/A	N/A

Weapons Possession			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	N/A	N/A
Arrests	0	N/A	N/A

Drug Abuse Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	N/A	N/A
Arrests	0	N/A	N/A

Liquor Law Violations				
Offense	2024	2023	2022	
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	N/A	N/A	
Arrests	0	N/A	N/A	

Note 1: Referrals for disciplinary action include incidents where no arrest occurred but the matter was referred for internal student or employee disciplinary action.

Note 2: The Dothan campus commenced operations in January 2024. No crime statistics are available for 2023 or 2022.

Campus Crime Statistics – York, PA

Criminal Offenses Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	N/A	N/A
Negligent manslaughter	0	N/A	N/A
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	N/A	N/A
Robbery	0	N/A	N/A
Aggravated assault	0	N/A	N/A
Burglary	1	N/A	N/A
Motor vehicle theft	0	N/A	N/A
Arson	0	N/A	N/A
Domestic violence	0	N/A	N/A
Dating violence	0	N/A	N/A
Stalking	0	N/A	N/A

Criminal offenses in which the victim is intentionally selected due to actual or perceived: (i) Race, (ii) Gender, (iii) Religion, (iv) National Origin, (v) Sexual Orientation, (vi) Gender Identity, (vii) Ethnicity, or (viii) Disability Reported to Administration or Local Police			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Murder & non-negligent manslaughter	0	N/A	N/A
Negligent manslaughter	0	N/A	N/A
Forcible & non forcible sex offenses	0	N/A	N/A
Robbery	0	N/A	N/A
Aggravated assault	0	N/A	N/A
Burglary	0	N/A	N/A
Motor vehicle theft	0	N/A	N/A
Arson	0	N/A	N/A
Larceny-theft	0	N/A	N/A
Simple assault	0	N/A	N/A
Intimidation	0	N/A	N/A
Destruction, damage, or vandalism of property	0	N/A	N/A
Other crimes involving bodily injury	0	N/A	N/A

Weapons Possession			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	N/A	N/A
Arrests	0	N/A	N/A

Drug Abuse Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	N/A	N/A
Arrests	0	N/A	N/A

Liquor Law Violations			
Offense	2024	2023	2022
Referred for Disciplinary Action	0	N/A	N/A
Arrests	0	N/A	N/A

Note 1: Referrals for disciplinary action include incidents where no arrest occurred but the matter was referred for internal student or employee disciplinary action.

Note 2: The York campus commenced operations in August 2024. No crime statistics are available for 2023 or 2022.

Security Awareness and Crime Prevention

Student orientation programs are mandatory for all new students who enter Jersey College. These orientation programs include a review of policies and rules related to conduct and behavior expected of students. Orientation includes presentations and information on topics such as drug and alcohol policies, security awareness, crime prevention and reporting obligations. All new students and employees are also provided access to an online Sexual Violence training program hosted on the institution's library website. This training program may be accessed at any time.

Employees are provided with information relating to campus security procedures and crime prevention throughout the hiring process, and participate in periodic training throughout the year. Training includes formal and informal meetings on emergency preparation, security awareness, and sexual violations. Students are provided with information relating to campus security procedures and crime prevention during the new student orientation process.

Jersey College strongly encourages students and employees to be responsible for their own security and the security of others.

Off-Campus locations

Jersey College does not have any officially recognized student organizations with off-campus locations. As such, there is no policy in place for the monitoring and recording, through local police agencies, of criminal activity of students engaged at off-campus locations of student organizations.

Missing student notification policy

Jersey College does not provide any on-campus student housing facility. As such, there is no policy in place regarding missing student notification procedures for students who reside in on-campus housing facilities.

Weapons

No one is permitted to carry a weapon on campus premises, unless approved by the President of the College or hired from a security agency. Violators of this policy will be subject to disciplinary action, up to and/or including suspension, dismissal, or termination of employment, as applicable.

Data Security

Jersey College's computer systems and associated hardware and peripherals are to be used for educational purposes only. The use of computers and the Internet are privileges which may be limited or revoked at any time. Computer usage may be monitored so students and employees should not have an expectation of privacy. Students, faculty, and staff have a responsibility to use computers and the Internet ethically and lawfully, and Jersey College reserves the right to report any suspected illegal activity to the appropriate authorities.

Any attempts to circumvent PC/Network security, damage or tamper with any of Jersey College's electronic resources, including software, hardware, network infrastructure, virus propagating, and sustained high volume network traffic, may result in disciplinary action including suspension, dismissal, or termination of employment. Internet access is provided in various rooms and offices. Jersey College has installed systems that attempt to block offensive material, and restrict access to sites that have been known to monopolize network bandwidth, or violate copyright laws.

Alcoholic Beverages & Illegal Drugs

Jersey College strictly prohibits the possession, use, or distribution of illicit drugs and the possession, consumption, or distribution of alcohol on Jersey College property or at any Jersey College related activity. The sale or possession of any controlled substance including marijuana is illegal under both federal and state law, and such laws are strictly enforced by Jersey College's authorities.

Violators of the drug and alcohol abuse policy will be subject to disciplinary action which may include, but is not limited to: suspension, dismissal, termination of employment and/or referral to outside authorities.

In accordance with Section 120(a)-(d) of *HEA*, Jersey College's drug and alcohol abuse prevention program description can be found in the Master Academic Catalog under the heading *Drug and Alcohol Free Policy*.

Disclosure to Students

Jersey College will, upon written request, disclose to the alleged victim of a crime of violence (as that term is defined in section 16 of 18, United States Code), or a non-forcible sex offense, the report on the results of any disciplinary proceeding conducted by such institution against a student who is the alleged perpetrator of such crime or offense. If the alleged victim is deceased as a result of such crime or offense, the next of kin of such victim shall be treated as the alleged victim for purposes of this disclosure.

Civil Rights Policies and Complaint Process

Jersey College is committed to providing an environment that respects and encourages the development and growth of all students, faculty and staff. Discriminatory and harassing behaviors that unfairly or unlawfully interfere with an individual's educational pursuits violate our College's policies and procedures and are not tolerated. Such forms of discrimination and harassment include, but are not limited to, discrimination or harassment on the basis of race, ethnicity, sex, gender identity, religion, sexual orientation, national origin, physical or mental disability, age, or military veteran status. Jersey College does not discriminate on the basis of race, ethnicity, sex, gender identity, religion, sexual orientation, national origin, physical or mental disability, age, or military veteran status in its programs and activities. Jersey College also prohibits all forms of Retaliation (as defined in the policy).⁴

To access the current Civil Rights Complaint Process, please view the Academic Catalog at www.jerseycollege.edu/student-resources/college-catalog.

Title IX and VAWA Policies and Complaint Process

Jersey College does not discriminate on the basis of sex and prohibits sex discrimination in any education program

⁴ The compliant process for allegations of Sex-based Harassment (as defined below) are handled and processed under the Title IX Protections see "Title IX and VAWA Policies" in the Academic Catalog.

or activity that it operates, as required by Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (as amended) and its regulations (collectively, "Title IX"), including in admission and employment.

To access the current Title IX and VAWA Policies and Complaint Process, please view the Academic Catalog at www.jerseycollege.edu/student-resources/college-catalog.